
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, August 12, 2013 8:13 AM 
Michael Barrett 

Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera 
Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form- Confidential ON 04623-13- Dkt 130001-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DN 04491-13 in Docket 130001-EI. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

{850) 413-6824 

From: Michael Barrett 
sent: Monday, August 12, 2013 7:49 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera 
Subject: RE: AFD Staff Recommendation Form- Confidential ON 04623-13- Dkt 130001-EI 

Yes, please return to source the "old" version. Thanks, Mike 

From: Marguerite McLean 
sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 4:01 PM 
To: Michael Barrett 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Theresa Farley; Martha Barrera 
Subject: AFO Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential ON 04623-13 - Dkt 130001-EI 

Please see attachment to e-mail for staff recommendation form for confidential ON 04623-13 in Docket 

130001-EI. 

DN 04623-13 - Duke Energy (Bernier) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Revised Exh TGF-2 to testimony of Thomas G. 

Foster. [CLK note: See ON 04491-13 for initial filing.] 

Mlltiill, 
Since a revised version of ON 04491-13 has been filed, can confidential ON 04491-13 be returned to the source 

? 

Thanks. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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